






Parks & Recreation – 150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Parks Maintenance – 2251 Elkins Way, Building B, Brentwood, CA 94513 

City of Brentwood Family Aquatic Complex – 195 Griffith Lane, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Brentwood Senior Activity Center – 193 Griffith Lane, Brentwood, CA 94513 

Phone: (925) 516-5444     Fax: (925) 516-5447 

BID RESULTS 
SAND CREEK SPORTS COMPLEX (PHASE 1A) 

CIP PROJECT NO. 352-52446 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M. 

PLAN HOLDER BID AMOUNT 
Robert A. Bothman Inc. dba Robert Bothman Construction $18,285,787.56 

OC Jones $18,895,583.50 

Ghilotti Bros., Inc. $19,332,128.31 

Goodfellow Bros. California, LLC $20,125,553.98 

McGuire and Hester $20,379,491.92 

Bay Cities Paving & Grading, Inc. $21,227,758.20 

R&R Pacific Construction* $21,318,714.26 

Rodan Builders, Inc. $22,215,752.00 

Legion Contractors, Inc. $22,845,148.45 

*Non-Responsive

 Robert A. Bothman Inc. will be recommended for award of contract at the March 11, 2025 City Council meeting. 

List of Subcontractors 
Subcontractor Description % of Work 

Griffin Soil Soil Stabilization 1.61% 
Public Restroom Company Pre-Fabricated Building Installation 0.53% 
Cozart Brothers Rough Grading 4.5% 
Consolidated Engineering Inc. Asphalt Paving 0.63% 
Jensen Landscape Landscaping 4.84% 
Golden Bay Fence Plus Iron Works Fencing 5.84% 
Field Turf Synthetic Turf 11.57% 
Platinum Pipeline INc. Underground 4.48% 
Diversified Power Corp. Electrical 17.67% 
W. Bradley Electric Traffic Signal 2.67% 

EXHIBIT A



February 6, 2025

City of Brentwood
Attn: Amanda McVey, City Clerk
150 City Park Way 
Brentwood, CA 94513

Subject: Response to Protest of Bid Submission Irregularities for Sand Creek Sports Complex 
(Phase 1A), CIP Project No. 352-52446

Dear Ms. McVey.

Robert A. Bothman, Inc. (“RAB”) has reviewed O.C. Jones, Inc’s. (“O.C. Jones”) bid protest for 
the Sand Creek Sports Complex Project and hereby responds as follows. 

O.C. Jones, frivolous protest misconstrues the meaning and intent of Item 2 of the Instructions to
Bidders. The purpose of Item 2 is for a bidder to provide clear and concise bid details without
altering the form or language of the bid document with interlineations, alterations, or erasures.

RAB did not alter the language of the actual bid form but merely used whiteout in several areas 
to correct its hand-written clerical errors and provide a concise and readable bid. The original 
language of the bid form remains unaltered. Ironically, if you follow O.C. Jones’s logic, then its 
bid would violate Item 2 as every time it crossed out its writing, it was making an “alteration” to 
the bid form. This clearly can’t be the case. 

The protest is a superficial attempt by O.C. Jones to set aside the low bid and request that the 
City of Brentwood spend an additional $700,000 of their respective taxpayer’s money on a
project solely because the responsive low bidder corrected a few clerical handwriting errors. As 
such, RAB respectfully requests that O.C. Jones’s protest be denied and the project be awarded 
to RAB, the actual responsive low bidder.

Sincerely, 

Robert Bingham 
Chief Estimator

Sincerely, 

Robeert Bingham

EXHIBIT B
































